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CITY OF GAINESVILLE Memorandum
Office of the City Attorney 334-5011/Fax 334-2229
Box No. 46
November 23, 1998
TO: Mayor and City Commission DATE: Nevember-9;-1998
CITY ATTORNEY
FROM: City Attorney HRST READING

SECOND READING

SUBJECT: Ordinance No. 0-99-07

An Ordinance of the City of Gainesville, Florida; adopting an
Urban Services Report which sets forth the plans to provide urban
services to an area generally bounded on the West by I-75, on the
North by NW 39th Avenue and the existing Gainesville city limits,
on the East by NW 43rd Street and NW 55th Street and on the
South by Newberry Road and North Florida Regional Medical
Center; the area is proposed for annexation by the City of
Gainesville pursuant to Chapter 90-496, as amended by Chapter
91-382 and Chapter 93-347, Special Acts, Laws of Florida, known
as the Alachua County Boundary Adjustment Act; providing
directions to the City Manager, the City Attorney and the Clerk of
the Commission; providing a repealing clause; providing a
severability clause; and providing an immediate effective date.

Recommendation: The City Commission adopt the proposed ordinance.

The Alachua County Boundary Adjustment Act requires a municipality to prepare and
adopt by nonemergency ordinance, a report setting forth the plans to provide urban services to
any reserve area prior to commencing the annexation procedures under the Act.

After adoption by the City Commission, a copy of the Report will be filed with the
Alachua County Board of County Commissioners.
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Passed on First Reading as amended by a vote of 5-0.



